5/11/2016 Nunavut Water Board Mail - 2AM-LUP1520 Request for Extension of Responses - Security Amendment
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2AM-LUP1520 Request for Extension of Responses - Security Amendment

Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, May 6, 2016 at 4:06 PM
To: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Ida, this communication and the following NWB correspondence, granting the extension, should be saved in the
file please.
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---------- Forwarded message —-—-—-

From: Karyn Lewis <klewis@elginmining.com>

Date: Fri, May 6, 2016 at 3:00 PM

Subject: RE: 2AM-LUP 1520 Request for Extension of Responses - Security Amendment

To: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, lan Parsons <ian.parsons@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

To Karen,

LMI has no objection in regards to Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada request to extend the deadline for
their submission from May 20, 2016 to June 20, 2016.

Regards,

Karyn Lewis

Lupin Mines Incorporated

778-386-7340

From: Karén Kharatyan [mailto:karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca]
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Sent: May-02-16 2:51 PM
To: Karyn Lewis; Ian Parsons
Subject: 2AM-LUP1520 Request for Extension of Responses - Security Amendment
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